Grand Junction Colo, February 8, 1910

The City Council of the City of Frand Junction, convened in regular session in the Council Chamber, City Hall, at 4 o'clock p. m., Mayor Todd presiding. Upon roll call, the following Commissioners responded as present: Toda, Vedder, Vorbide, Scovill, Holmburg.

The minutes of the regular meeting of February 1th and adjourned session of February 2d were

read and approved.

The petition of W. D. Chandler, O. P. M. Steel and other property owners, asking that a cement sidewalk be constructed on and along the south side of Block No. 40, being on the north side of Gunnison avenue between Seventh and Eeighth streets, was presented and read to the Council.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Vedder that the petition be referred to the Commissioner of Highways and the mayor. The motion carried.

The reports of the Judge of the Municipal Court for the months of November and December, 1909, were presented and read to the Council

On mation of Commissioner Vorbrick, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, the reports were referred to the auditor.

The quarterly report of the Fire Chief for the quarter ending farmary 10, 1910, and the reports of the City Weigher for the months of December and farmary, having been examined and approved by the Commissioner of Public Affairs, the same were on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded ley Commissioner Deovill, accepted and ordered placed on file.

The Mayor and Commissioner of Highways, to whom was referred the petition for tiling or removal of the "Farmers' Ditch," made partial

Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck that the Committee on the petition in reference to the "Farmers Ditch" be continued, and be instructed to employ the City Engineer to investigate the proposed change of route of ditch, and if found feasible

Referred

Roll Call

Petition

Reports of

tire Chief City Weigher

Motion

AMOUNT FOR No FUND M. M. Reeves + leo. 1256 Fire 100 Hay Wadsworth + Done 2 15 3 Brooms 1257 " Anderson Coupling + Fire Supply Cas. 1258 " 24 00 Lanterns and Hydrant Coaps Daily Sentinel 40 Publishing nota & Public 1259 Health Thomas McGuire 1260 St. Alley 30 00 Services as peper picker for Janing. 1261 " Lon Bradbury Saddlery les 45 Strap and collar Ross Hardware Dupply les 2 70 Hardware /262 . James McKenzie 1263 " 196 25 Hay and freight Go. L. Crawford. 23 50 Securing data and Work on make 1264 General Juanita Dales Co. 10 25 4100" Coal Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that the bills as read be allowed, and warrants drawn for the several The motion being put, upon call of roll each Commissioner as his name was called voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbick, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted year, the motion was declared carried and the bills allowed. Moved by Commissioner Veddle and seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be authorized to order the following pipe from the Colorada Ingoh Iron Pipe and Culvert les, for the Highways department: 10-12" 20ft each, 40-8" 120 ft each, and 12-10 20 ft each, the total Cosh being #98320 The mation being put, upon call of rall the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbide yea; Dovill, yea; Holmburg, nea. All the Commissioners having voted year, the mayor de clared the mation carried. Moved by Commissioner Holmbury and suconded by Commissioner Scoville that the purchase of 19,625 thay for the Highways department be approved by the Council. The motion being put, upon rall call the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbick, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea.

all the Commissioners having voted yea,

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg and

the motion was declared carried.

Bells

Mations

allowed

seconded by Commissioner Vedder that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be anthorized to order water meters and other supplies for the Water department, as per requisition read, amounting to \$107.20. The motion being put, each Commissioner, as his name was called, voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbede, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried. Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Holmburg that the Commissioner of Highways be authorized to purchase a mormon leveler. The motion being put, upon call of roll the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted year, the Mayor declared the motion carried. The new official bond of H. F. Vorbick, Com. missioner of Finance and Supplies, in the sum of Fifteen thousand dollars (8/5,0000) having been examined by the acting city attorney and found to be in proper form, it was moved by learn. missioner Holmburg and seconded by Commissioner Dervill that the said bond be approved by the Council. The motion being put, upon roll call the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted year, the motion was declared carried and the bond Moved by Commissioner Holmburg and seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck that the Council

Bond

mation Carried

Official Bond of

Com of Fin

approved

Adjourn nead

The motion carried, and the Council then adjourned.

> Charles K Holmburg, Ceity Clerk.